

Richard Jory

From: Richard Jory [GRO]
Sent: 30 May 2007 14:47
To: 'juliet.mcfarlane' [GRO]
Subject: Hamilton

Juliet

I spoke to Jenee about the disclosure material in this case. We may need to speak to the case officer in person to work out what this extra material is and to make a decision re disclosure.

Also, looking at her prepared statement I think we need NAE's covering the following:

NAE from Allen as to why no extra training was given on handover; was this because she already knew how the systems worked to a good standard?

NAE from Portch: how much cash she would expect/guidance indicates should be held at an office like this one

extent and details of her training on Horizon
her handover, how it happened, what help/training she got

NAE from Collin Woodridge recalls talking to her re a shortfall of £1500 in late 2003

Also, do we have details of witness orders?

Richard

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this email is privileged and confidential. It is intended only for the use of the individuals to whom it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute, forward, print or take any action in reliance on it. If you received this email in error please notify us immediately by return e-mail or by telephone and delete it and any attached files from your system. Whilst we have taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of viruses, we cannot accept liability for any problems that you sustain as a result of software viruses contained in this email. Any attachments to this e-mail are opened at your own risk. Any views or opinions expressed in this e-mail are solely those of the author.

**9-12 Bell Yard
London WC2A 2JR**

GRO